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Shreenath Investment Company Limited

CIN: L67120MH1979PLC022039

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 45T ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS
OF M/S. SHREENATH INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
MONDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2025, AT 3:00 P.M., AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY SITUATED AT 801-802, DALAMAL TOWERS, 8™ FLOOR, NARIMAN
POINT, MUMBAI 400021 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ending
31st March, 2025 and the Balance Sheet as on that date and the reports of the Directors its
annexures and Auditors thereon;

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ashwin Pukhraj Jain (DIN: 00173983), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To Appoint M/s. Pramod S Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries

as Secretarial Auditor of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies
(Appointment a Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable
Rules made thereunder, if any (“the Rules”) (including any statutory modification(s), re-
enactment(s), amendment(s), clarification(s) or substitution(s) thereof for the time being in
force), and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors(“the
Board”) of the Company, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to appoint M/s Pramod S Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years commencing from
the Financial Year 2025-26 to Financial Year 2029-30 at such remuneration plus out of pocket
expenses and applicable taxes etc. and on such terms & conditions as may be determined by
the Board, for conducting the Secretarial Audit of the Company, and to avail any other
services, certificates or reports as may be permissible under applicable laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board
(including any Committee thereof) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary or desirable, including
without limitation to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard
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By order of the Board of Directors
For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-
Jatin Jain

Managing Director
DIN:- 08521872

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21-08-2025
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Notes:

1.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM’/’Meeting’) is annexed hereto. The Board of Directors of the Company has opined
that the special business, considered unavoidable, be transacted at AGM of the
Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) and the Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (‘SS-2), the relevant information in respect of the
Directors seeking re-appointment at the AGM is attached as “Annexure I” and forms an
integral part of this Notice.

In compliance with the applicable MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 are being sent only
through electronic mode (by e-mail) to those Members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice of the
AGM and the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 will also be available on the
Company’s website at http://www.shreenathinvestment.in/, websites of the Stock
Exchanges, i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, and on the website of KFintech at
https:/ /evoting.kfintech.com.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled
to appoint proxy to attend the meeting and the proxy need not be the member of the
Company. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be
deposited at the Company's Registered office, duly completed and signed, not less than
FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the meeting.

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by
appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable. A person can act as a proxy on behalf
of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder;

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the member whose name appears as the
tirst holder in the order of names as per the Register of members of the Company will be
entitled to vote;
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from
10th September 2025 to 19th September 2025 (both days inclusive);

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts and
Arrangements in which directors are interested maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting;

Members/Proxies should fill the attendance slip for attending the meeting and bring
their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the meeting;

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution
authorizing such a representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting;

As per the provisions of the Companies act, facility for making nomination is available
for shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination Forms can be
obtained from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company;

A route map showing direction to reach the venue of AGM is given in the Annual Report
as per the requirement of the Secretarial Standards-2 on “General Meeting”.

Members seeking any information or clarification on the Annual Report are requested to
send in written queries to the Company at least one week before the meeting to enable
the Company to compile the information and provide replies at the meeting;

Member's holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their
holding to dematerialized form to eliminate all the risk associated with the physical
shares and for ease of portfolio management. Members can Contact the Company or
M/s. KFin Technologies Limited for assistance in this regards;

In terms of circular issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), it is
mandatory to quote Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) for participating in the
securities market. Therefore, Members holding shares in dematerialized form are
requested to submit the PAN details to their Depository Participants, whereas Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the PAN details to the Registrar
and Transfer Agent of the Company.

Vide SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/ GN/2018/24 dated 08th June, 2018 and
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

further amendment through Notification No. SEBI/ LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30th
November, 2018, any request for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of
transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from 01st April, 2019
unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with the depositories. Therefore,
Members are requested to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company held by them,

promptly.

Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one
folio are requested to send to Company or M/s. KFin Technologies Limited, the details of
such folios, together with the Share Certificates for consolidating their holding in one
folio. A consolidated share certificate will be returned to such Members after making
requisite changes thereon;

Members are requested to address all correspondences including dematerialization of
shares, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s. KFin Technologies Limited, the
details of which are as follows;

Corporate Office Address: Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032, Telangana. Contact
Details: Tel No: +91 40 67161659

Email: umesh.pandey@kfintech.com

Email: compliance.corp@kfintech.com

Website: www kfintech.com

All documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection at the registered office of
the Company between business hours on all working hours on all working days up to
date of the Meeting;

In Compliances with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under, the members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-voting service provided by KFin Technologies Limited, on
all the resolutions set forth in the notice;

E-voting

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to
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time, Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and in terms of SEBI vide
circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020 in
relation to “e-Voting Facility provided by Listed Entities”, the Company is pleased to
provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on all the resolutions as set
forth in this Notice and proposed to be passed at AGM by electronic means, through the
e-Voting services provided by KFin Technologies Limited.

A) LOGIN METHOD FOR REMOTE E-VOTING FOR INDIVIDUAL
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SECURITIES IN DEMAT MODE.

Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 09, 2020 on “e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”, e-Voting
process has been enabled to all the individual demat account holders, by way of
single login credential, through their demat accounts/websites of Depositories/DPs
in order to increase the efficiency of the voting process. Individual demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the E-
Voting Service Provider (“ESP”) thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication
but also ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and e-mail ID with their DPs to access remote
e-Voting facility.

OPTION 1 - LOGIN THROUGH DEPOSITORIES

Members having NSDL as Depository Members having CDSL as Depository

1. Members who have already
registered and opted for IDeAS
facility to follow below steps:

(i) Go to URL: https.//eservices.nsdl.com

(ii) Click on the “Beneficial Owner”

icon under “IDeAS” section.

(iif) On the new page, enter the
existing User ID and Password. Post
successful authentication, click on
“Access to e-Voting”.

(iv) Click on the Company name or e-

1. Members who have already
registered and opted for Easi/Easiest
to follow below steps:

(i) Go to URL:
https.//web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/lo
gin ; or

(ii) URL: www.cdslindia.com and then
go to Login and select New System
Myeasi

(iii) Login with user id and password.

(iv) The option will be made available
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Voting service provider and you will
be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting the vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

2. User not registered for IDeAS e-
Services

(i) To register click on link:
https.//eservices.nsdl.com (Select
“Register Online for IDeAS”) or
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecurelNeb/Idea
sDirectReg.jsp

(ii) Proceed with completing the
required fields.

3. First-time users can visit the e-
Voting website directly and follow the
process below:

(i) Go to URL:
https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(ii) Click on the icon “Login” which is
available under
“Shareholder/Member” section.

(iii) Enter User ID (i.e. 16-digit demat
account number held with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

(iv) Post successful authentication,
you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-

to reach e-Voting page without any
further authentication.

(v) Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name to cast
your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

2. User not registered for Easi/Easiest

(i) Option to register is available at
https;//web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registra
tion/EasiRegistration

(ii) Proceed with completing the
required fields.

3. First-time users can visit the e-
Voting website directly and follow the
process below:

(i) Go to URL: www.cdslindia.com
(ii) Click on the icon “E-Voting”

(iii) Provide demat Account Number
and PAN.

(iv) System will authenticate user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the demat
Account.

(v) After successful authentication, the
user will be provided links for the
respective ESP where the e- Voting is
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Voting page. in progress.

(v) Click on the Company name or e- (vi) Click on the Company name and
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

period.

OPTION 2 - LOGIN THROUGH DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS

(i) You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

(ii) Once logged-in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

(iii) Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider-KFin
Tech and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of KFin Tech for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period without any further authentication.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to
use Forgot user ID and Forgot Password option available at respective websites.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending
Securities held with NSDL a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
toll free no.: 1-800-1020-990 and 1-800-224-
430.

Please contact CDSL helpdesk by sending

Securities held with CDSL a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact
at 022-23058738 or 022-23058542-43.
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B. LOGIN METHOD FOR E-VOTING: APPLICABLE FOR SHAREHOLDERS
OTHER THAN INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SECURITIES IN
DEMAT MODE AND SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SECURITIES IN PHYSICAL
MODE.

i) Please access the RTA’s e-voting platform at the URL: https://evoting.kfintech.com/

ii) Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository
Participants (s), will receive an email from RTA which will include details of E-Voting
Event Number (EVEN) i.e. 9093 USER ID and password. Members are requested to
use these credentials at the Remote Voting Login at the above-mentioned URL.

(iii)  Alternatively, if the member is already registered with RTA’s e-voting platform,
then he can use their existing User ID and password for casting the vote through
remote e-voting. If they have forgot the password, then they may click “forgot
password” and enter Folio No. or DP ID Client ID and PAN to generate a password.

(iv) Members can also use SMS service to get the credentials if their mobile number is
registered against Folio No./DP ID Client ID, by sending SMS: MYEPWD <space>
EVEN No+Folio No. (in case of physical shareholders) or MYEPWD <space> DP ID
Client ID (in case of shares held in DEMAT form) to 9212993399.

Example for NSDL MYEPWD <SPACE>
IN12345612345678
Example for CDSL MYEPWD <SPACE>
1402345612345678
Example for Physical MYEPWD <SPACE>
Event No. 9093
Voting Start Date & Time 17th September 2025: 9 am (1.S.T)
Voting End Date & Time 19th September, 2025: 5 pm (1.S.T)

21.

General Instructions for Members:

(i) It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(ii) In case of any query and / or grievance, in respect of Voting by electronic means,
Members may refer to the Help & Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and e-voting User
Manual available at the Downloads section at https://emeetings. kfintech.com (KFin
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website) or contact Mr. Umesh Pandey of KFin at Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad 500032, email at umesh.pandey@kfintech.com
or einward.ris@kfintech.com or call KFin's toll free no. 1800 309 4001 for any further
clarifications.

iii) Member can temporarily update their e-mail ID and mobile number with RTA by using
the following link - https:/ /ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx

22. Mr. Pramod S. Shah, Partner of M/s. Pramod S. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries (Membership No. FCS 334) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize
the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

23. The result shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared
along with the Scrutinizers report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.shreenathinvestment.in and on the website of KFin Technologies Limited

immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Shreenath Investments Company Limited

Jatin Jain
Managing Director Place: Mumbai
DIN: - 08521872 Date: 21-08-2025

10
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ANNEXURE I

DISCLOSURES = REGARDING APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTORS AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015:

Mr. Ashwin Pukhraj Jain became the Director of M/s. Shreenath Investment Company
Limited and has been participating in making various policies and regulation of M/s.
Shreenath Investment Company Limited.

Mr. Ashwin Pukhraj Jain plays an important role in guiding the Security Market activities of
M/s. Shreenath Investment Company Limited. There is no relationship between Mr. Ashwin
Pukhraj Jain and any of the Directors of the Company.

Names of Companies in Which the Person Also Holds Directorship and The Membership of
The Committees Of The Board:

Name of the Company Date of Date of Cessation
Appointment

Real Trustee Advisory Company Private 10/01/2024 i

Limited

Parag Plastics Industries Private Limited 30/09/2010

Asami Farmer Finance Private Limited 09/08/2010 -
Perihelion General Finance Private Limited 03/10/2016 -

Auxilo Finserve Private Limited 24/10/2018 -

Profitex Shares & Securities Private Limited 01/03/2006 -

VA Friendship Solar Park Private Limited 30/09/2010 -

By order of the Board of Directors
For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Jatin Jain

Managing Director Place: Mumbai
DIN: - 08521872 Date: 21-08-2025

11
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ITEM NO 3

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) (as
amended from time to time), every listed entity are required to annex with its Board’s Report, a
report on Secretarial Pursuant to the amendment made under the provisions of Regulation 24A
of the Listing Regulations by SEBI vid its notification dated December 12, 2024 read with the
SEBI Circular bearing reference no. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CFDPoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated
December 31, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”), a listed entity shall appoint/re-appoint Secretarial Auditor
with the approval of the Member of the Company in its Annual General Meeting in the manner
mentioned below:

a. anindividual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one term of five consecutive years; or

b. a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial Auditor for not more than two terms of five consecutive

years

Further, the SEBI has also prescribed the eligibility, qualifications and disqualifications of
Secretarial Auditor in the said amendment and SEBI Circular. Considering the experience,
market standing, efficiency of the audit teams and independence of M/s Pramod S Shah &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, the Board at its Meeting held on August 21 2025,
pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to the approval of the
Members of the Company, approved the appointment of PSA as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for a term of 5 (Five) years commencing from the Financial Year 2025-26 to Financial
Year 2029-30.

They have also affirmed that their proposed appointment, if approved, will be within the limits
specified in the applicable laws. The Board (including any Committee thereof) in consultation
with the Audit Committee, may alter an vary the terms & conditions of appointment, including
remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with PSA.
Accordingly, the Members” approval is sought for the appointment of PSA as Secretarial Auditor
of the Company in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution

12
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By order of the Board of Directors
For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Jatin Jain
Managing Director
DIN: - 08521872

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21-08-2025

13
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio / DP ID & Client ID

Name of Shareholder

Address of Shareholder

No. of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at
801-802, Dalamal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021, on Monday 22nd SEPTEMBER
2025 at 3.00 PM.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy of Shareholder: -

Note:

1. You are requested to sign and hand this over at the entrance.

If you are attending the meeting in person or by proxy please bring copy of notice and

annual report for reference at the meeting

14
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Form No. MGT 11 Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Shreenath Investment Company Limited

CIN: L67120MH1979PLC022039.

Registered office: 801-802, Dalamal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021
Name of the Member (s) :

Registered address:

E-mail Id :

Folio No/Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We being the member (s) of ................ shares of the above named Company,
hereby appoint

Sr. | Name Address E-mail Id Signature

no
1

2

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on 22nd September 2025, at 3.00 p.m.
at 801- 802, Dalamal Towers, Nairman Point, Mumbai-400 021 and at any adjournment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

15
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Resolutions:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 31t March, 2025 and the Balance Sheet as on that date and the reports of the
Directors its annexure and Auditors thereon;

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashwin Pukhraj Jain (DIN: 00173983), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To Appoint M/s Pramod S Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company.

Signed this

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting

16
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ROUTE MAP FOR AGM VENUE
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Shreenath Investment Company Limited Annual Report 2024-25

Director’s Report

To,
The Members
Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present herewith 45t Annual Report on the business and operation of
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statement of your Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2025.

The State of the Company’s Affairs

1. KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)

Income 829.86 6,302.54

Expenditure 505.29 5,939.12

Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation and Tax 325.20 363.42

Depreciation 0.63 0.21

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 324.57 363.21

Deferred Tax/Current Tax 99.03 95.32

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 225.54 267.89

During the year under review your Company has reported a Profit of Rs. 225.54 Lakhs against
Net profit of Rs. 267.89 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

2. DIVIDEND:

With a view to plough back the profits of the Company for future growth, your Directors do not
recommend dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2025.
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3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Company has transferred during the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, amount of Rs.
2,25,54,053.89 /- as against Rs. 267,88,539.35/- in the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 to
the Retained Earnings out of the profit available for appropriation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO (SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013:

With the kind of activities carried out by the Company, it has not spent any substantial amount
on conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated under Section 134(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows and the Foreign Exchange Outgo in
terms of actual outflows is NIL.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

REVISION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY/THE REPORT OF THE
BOARD:

The Financial Statement of the Company/Board Report has not been revised during the
Financial Year 2024-25 as per section 131 of Companies Act, 2013.

. ANNUAL - RETURN EXTRACTS:

Extracts of the Annual Return as provided in Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in MGT-
9 is attached as “ANNEXURE-I".
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9. DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. Name of the Company Subsidiary / Joint | Date of becoming of
Ventures / Associate | Subsidiary / Joint
No. Company Ventures / Associate
Company
N.A. | NA. N.A. N.A.

10. DETAILS OF THE COMPANY WHICH CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Sr. Name of the Company Subsidiary / Joint | Date of cessation of
Ventures / Associate | Subsidiary / Joint
No. Company Ventures / Associate
Companies
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

11. THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATIONS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOINGCONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:
Sr. Name of the Authority who has | Date of Order. | Particulars of order.
issued an order.
No.
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

12. DEPOSITS:

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under section 73 to 76
under the Companies Act, 2013.

13. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that internal financial controls have been
laid down in the Company and that such controls are adequate and is functioning effectively.
Shreenath Investment Company has policies, procedures, control frameworks and
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14.

management systems in place that map into the definition of Internal Financial Controls.
These have been established at the entity and process levels and are designed to ensure
compliance internal control requirements, regulatory compliance and appropriate recording
of financial and operational information. The company has adequate internal control system
in place on the basis of which financial accounting is done and periodically financial
statements are prepared. Such internal control systems are adequate operating effectively.

BOARD MEETINGS:
The Board met 4 times during the year. The intervening gap between the Meetings was

within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The details of which are given
below:

Sr. No. | Date of Meetings Directors Present | Venue Leave of
Absence
01 23.05.2024 Mr. Jatin Jain 801-802, Dalamal NA
Mr. Ashwin Jain Tower, Nariman
Mrs. Renu Jain Point, Mumbai 400
Mr. Ritesh Chopra 021
Mr. Bhavya
Sundesha
02 07.08.2024 Mr. Jatin Jain 801-802, Dalamal NA
Mr. Ashwin Jain Tower, Nariman
Mrs. Renu Jain Point, Mumbai 400
Mr. Ritesh Chopra 021
Mr. Bhavya
Sundesha
03 07.11.2024 Mr. Jatin Jain 801-802, Dalamal NA
Mr. Ashwin Jain Tower, Nariman
Mrs. Renu Jain Point, Mumbai 400
Mr. Ritesh Chopra 021
Mr. Bhavya
Sundesha
04 05.02.2025 Mr. Jatin Jain 801-802, Dalamal NA
Mr. Ashwin Jain Tower, Nariman
Mrs. Renu Jain Point, Mumbai 400
Mr. Ritesh Chopra 021
Mr. Bhavya
Sundesha
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15.

16.

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company, Mr. Ashwin Pukhraj Jain (DIN: 00173983), Director of the Company
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, being eligible offers himself for

re-appointment.

SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Directors in
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria
of independence as laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. In

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER

view of the above provisions, your Company has following Independent Directors:

Sr. Name of the Independent | Date of appointment | Date of passing of special
No. | Director / Reappointment resolution/Ordinary
resolution (if any)
1. | Renu]ain 31/08/2023 30/09/2023
2. | Ritesh Chopra 31/08/2023 30/09/2023
3. | Bhavya Dilip Sundesha 18/08/2022 22/09/2022
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17.

18.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of Business by the Company during the period under
review.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Composition:

The “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” consists of three Directors with the
Chairman being the Independent Director. The committee acts in accordance with the
terms of reference as approved and adopted by the Board in its Nomination and
Remuneration Policy.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Chairman: Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent Director
Members: Ms. Renu Jain - Independent Director

Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent Director
Meeting and attendance

The nomination and remuneration committee met once in a year ended on 31st March
2025. The necessary Quorum was present for the meeting.

Sr. Date and Venue Committee Members | Leave of
No. time of Attendance/ Present | Absence
Meetings
1. 07-08-2024 801-802, Dalamal | Mr. Bhavya Sundesha | NA
Tower, Nariman | Ms. Renu Jain
Point, Mumbai 400 | Mr. Ritesh Chopra
021

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Director’s, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees are annexed as “ANNEXURE II” to the Directors Report. Further; the
Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors. The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration
Policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements
periodically. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is in consonance with the existing
industry practice.
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19. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 your
Company has constituted an “Audit Committee” comprising of minimum three directors
consisting of two Non-Executive Independent Directors and one Executive Director with
the Chairman being the Independent Director. The Audit Committee acts in accordance

with the Terms of Reference specified by the Board in writing.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Chairman: Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Non- Executive Independent Directors
Members: Mr Ritesh Chopra-Non- Executive Independent Directors
*Mr. Jatin Jain - Executive Director

There was reconstitution in the Audit Committee as Mr Vikas Mapara resigned w.e.f. 27th

March,2024 and Mr Jatin Jain was appointed w.e.f 27th March 2024

Meeting and Attendance:

The Audit Committee met 4 times in a year for the year ended 31st March 2025.

The necessary quorum was present at the meeting.

Sr. | Date and Time Venue Committee Leave of Absence
of Meetings Members
No. Attendance/
Present

1. 23-05-2024 801-802, Dalamal | Mr.Bhavya Sundesha | NA
Tower, Nariman Mr Ritesh Ch
Point, Mumbai | T ritesh Lhopra
400021 Mr. Jatin Jain

2. | 07-08-2024 801-802, Dalamal | Mr.Bhavya Sundesha | NA
Tower, Nariman Mr Ritesh Ch
Point, Mumbai rhites opra
400021 Mr. Jatin Jain

3. | 07-11-2024 801-802, Dalamal | Mr.Bhavya Sundesha | NA
Tower, Nariman Mr. Ritesh Ch
Point, Mumbai r Rites opra
400021 Mr. Jatin Jain

4, 05-02-2025 801-802, Dalamal | Mr. Bhavya Sundesha | NA
Tower, Nariman
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Point, Mumbai | Mr Ritesh Chopra

400021
Mr. Jatin Jain

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are broadly stated as under:

(a) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of Company;

(b) Overview of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible;

(c) Review and control of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(d) Review of financial statements before submission to Board;

(e) Supervision of other financial and accounting matters as may referred to by the Board;

(f) Discussion with statutory auditors before audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to assert any area of concern;

(g) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(h) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

() Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(i) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background etc, of the candidate;

20. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Committee has the mandate to review, redress shareholders grievances and to
approve all the share transfers.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Chairman: Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Non- Executive Independent Directors
Members: Mr Ashwin Jain-Executive Directors
*Mr. Jatin Jain- Executive Director

There was reconstitution in the stakeholder Relationship Committee as Mr Vikas Mapara
resigned w.e.f. 27th March,2024 and Mr Jatin Jain was appointed w.e.f 27th March 2024.

The function of Stakeholder Relationship Committee includes the following:
e Transfer /Transmission of shares;

e I[ssue of duplicate share certificates;

e Review of shares dematerialized and all other related matters;

e Monitors expeditious redressal of investors’ grievances;
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e Non receipt of Annual Report and declared dividend; All other matters related to
shares.

The Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee met once in a year for the year ended

31st March 2025.
Sr. Date and Venue Committee Members Leave of
No. time of Attendance/ Present Absence
Meetings
1. 07-08-2024 | 801-802, Dalamal | Mr. Bhavya Sundesha NA

Tower, Nariman
Point, Mumbai 400
021

Mr. Ashwin Jain
Mr. Jatin Jain

21. CSR COMMITTEE:

Your Company constituted CSR Committee pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule thereunder.

The Meeting of CSR Committee was held on dated 23rd May 2024 and 07t November

2024.

The composition of the CSR committee:

1. Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Chairperson- Non-Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Jatin Jain- Member-Executive Director
3. Ms. Renu Jain- Member-Non-Executive Independent Director

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee formulate and recommend to the Board a
CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by company as specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and amount of expenditure to be incurred on the
activities suggested as per CSR Policy.
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22,

23.

24,

According to Rule 3(2) of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014:

Every company which ceases to be a company covered under subsection (1) of section 135
of the Act for three consecutive financial years shall not be required to -

(a) constitute a CSR Committee; and

(b) comply with the provisions contained in sub-section (2) to (5) of the said section, till
such time it meets the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135.

Thus keeping in view, the above provisions and non-fulfilment of criteria under section 135
of the Act for three consecutive financial years, the Company was not required to spend any

amount for CSR in the financial year 2024-25.

The Annual Report on CSR Activity is annexed as Annexure- VII

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has established a
‘Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism’ is annexed as “Annexure III” to the Director’s
Report, for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns to the company. The
company oversees this ‘Vigil Mechanism’ through the Audit Committee of the Board.

QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE AUDITORS:

There are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company in their Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder, the company has appointed M/s. Pramod S Shah & Associates, a firm of
Company Secretaries in Practice (C.P.N0.3804) to undertake Secretarial audit of the
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25.

26.

27.

28.

Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is included as “ANNEXURE IV” And it forms an
integral part of this report.

COST AUDIT:
The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:

Particulars of loans given, investments made or guarantees or securities provided
pursuant to Section 186 of the Act are given under Notes to Accounts annexed to the
Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the
same forms part of the Annual Report.

CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The company has entered into transactions with the related party and the particulars of
contracts and arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under Chapter IX relating to Accounts
of Companies under the Companies act, 2013, is appended as ANNEXURE - V.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

The company has in its place a policy on performance evaluation of independent directors,
board, committees and individual directors. The Board of Directors evaluates its own
performance in terms of operations of the company, financial results etc. The performance
of committee(s) is evaluated by the board based on the effectiveness of individual
director(s) based on the contribution of individual director to be the board/ committee
meetings, participation in discussions, inputs given in the meeting.

As required under the section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule IV to
the Companies Act, 2013 on Code of Conduct for Independent Directors, a comprehensive
exercise for the evaluation of the performances of every individual director, of the Board as
a whole and its Committees and the Chairperson of the Company has been carried by your
company during the year under the review as per the evaluation criteria approved by the
Board and based on the Guidelines given in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013.

For the purpose of carrying out performance evaluation exercise, four types of Evaluation
forms were devised in which the evaluating authority has allotted to the individual
directors, the Board as a whole, its Committees and the Chairperson appropriate grading
from1 to 5 and in which rating 1 would be considered a highest rating depending upon the
performance.
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29,

30.

31.

Such evaluation exercise has been carried out:

(i) of Independent Directors by the Board;

(ii) of Non-Independent Directors by all Independent Directors in separate meeting
held for the purpose on 05t February 2025.

(iii)  of the Board as a whole and its committees by all the Independent Directors in
separate meeting held for the purpose on 05th February 2025.

(iv) of the Chairperson of the Company by the independent Directors in separate
meeting held on 05t February 2025 after taking into account the views of the
Executive/ Non-Executive Directors;

(v) of individual directors by Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

(vi) of the Board itself;

Having regard to the industry, size and nature of business your company is engaged in, the
evaluation methodology adopted is, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient, appropriate and
is found to be serving the purpose.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Kamdar Dalal & Associates, Firm Registration No (129596W) Chartered Accountants,
Statutory Auditors of the Company were re-appointed on September 22, 2022, for a period
of 5 Years. The board has recommended the continuation of the existing auditors.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

The Board, based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, had appointed M/s. ZADN &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2024-25 in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

DISCLOSURE AS PER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors, KMP and employees as required
under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013, read with rule (5)(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in
ANNEXURE-VI.
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33.

34.

35.

36.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

Your company’s equity shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
(BSE LTD). The company has paid the listing fees to the stock exchanges for the financial
year 2024-25.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT:
The Management Discussion and Analysis report are provided under ANNEXURE --VII.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company aims and constantly strives in maintaining the highest standards of
Corporate Governance practices. Your Company complies with all the mandatory
requirements as stipulated under the Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Report on Corporate Governance along with
the Certificate from Auditor on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and the
Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary on Non-disqualification of Directors, forms
part of this report and is attached as ANNEXURE - IX. A declaration signed by the
Chairman and Managing Director in regard to compliance with the Code of Conduct by the
Board members and Senior Management Personnel also forms part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your directors have enlarged mandate of Audit Committee to include responsibility to
assist the Board in

a) Overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise-wide risk management framework;
and

b) Periodic appraisal to access any change needed in the context of changing business
environment.

DIRECTOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained/
received from the operating management, your Directors make the following statement
and confirm that: -

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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38.

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of profit of the company for the period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and with laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and those systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143 (12) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There are no frauds reported by the Auditor which are required to be disclosed under
Section 143 (12) of Companies Act, 2013.

POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual through various interventions and practices. The Company always
endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and
harassment including sexual harassment. During the year ended March 31, 2025, no
complaints have been received pertaining to sexual harassment.

The following is a summary of complaints received and resolved during the reporting
period:

Sr. | Nature of Complaints Received Disposed-Off Pending
No

1 Sexual Harassment 0 0

2 Workplace Discrimination 0 0

3 Child Labour 0 0

4 Forced Labour 0 0

5 Wages and Salary 0 0

6 Other HR Issues 0 0
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39.

40.

41.

42,

MATERNITY BENEFIT PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT
ACT 1961

The Company confirms that it is fully aware of and remains committed to complying
with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961. While there are currently no
women employees on its rolls, the Company has appropriate systems and policies in
place to ensure that all statutory benefits under the Act, including paid maternity leave,
continuity of salary and service during the leave period, nursing breaks, and flexible
return-to-work arrangements will be extended to eligible women employees as and
when applicable. The Company remains committed to fostering an inclusive and
legally compliant work environment

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY,
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR.

The Board on the opinion that all the independent directors possess integrity, expertise
and experience as required in the Companies Act, 2013 and also has required skill set for
efficient functioning of the company.

DETAILS OF INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE:

During the year under review, no fresh application has been made neither is any
application pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code.

DETAILS REGARDING VALUATION REPORT:

During the year under review, your Company has not entered into any One-Time
Settlement with Bank’s or Financial Institutions and therefore, no details of Valuation in
this regard is available.
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X"ANNEXURE I TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN

L67120MH1979PLC022039

ii) Registration Date

26/12/1979

iii) Name of the Company

Shreenath Investment Company Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the
Company

Company Limited by Shares

V) Address of the Registered office and
contact details

801-802 Dalamal Tower, Nariman Point, Mumbai-
400021. Tel : 022-6638-1800 Fax : 022-6638-1818

vi) Whether listed Company

Yes

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

KFin Technologies Limited

Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad
Rangareddi TG 500032 IN

Contact Details: Tel No: +91 40 67161659,

Email: umesh.pandey@kfintech.com

Website: www.kfintech.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company:

Sr. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
product / service product/ service the Company
1 Other financial service activities, 64490 100

except insurance and pension
funding activities, n.e.c.
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I11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr.No. | Name and Address of the | CIN Holding/ % of Applicable
Company Subsidiary Shares Section
held
01 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders of the year (1st April, 2024) year (315t March, 2025) Change
% of % of total | during
Demat | Physical | Total | (). Demat | Physical | Total | o o the year
shares

A. Promoters
(1)Indian
a) Individual/HUF 136550 |0 136550 | 54.62% | 136550 | 0 136550 | 54.62% 0
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 35500 0 35500 | 14.2% 35500 |0 35500 | 14.2% 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1):- 172050 |0 172050 | 68.82% | 172050 | 0 172050 | 68.82% 0
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other - Individuals | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of | 172050 |0 172050 | 68.82% | 172050 | 0 172050 | 68.82% 0
Promoter (A) =
(A)D)+(A)2)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance Companies | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp 0 - - - - - - 0 0
i) Indian 34150 | 12300 | 46450 18.58% | 34150 | 12300 46450 | 18.58% 0
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 - - - - - - - 0
i) Individual 21200 | 10300 | 31500 12.60% | 21200 | 10300 31500 | 12.60% 0
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 2 lakh

ii) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders holding

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs2 lakh

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 55350 | 22600 77950 | 31.18% | 55350 | 22600 77950 | 31.18% 0
Total Public 55350 | 22600 77950 | 31.18% | 55350 | 22600 77950 | 31.18% 0
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)* (B)(2)

C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs&

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 227400 | 22600 250000 | 100% | 227400 | 22600 250000 | 100% 0

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % change in share
No of the year(1st April,2024) year (315t March,2025) holding
during the year
Noof | % of total | %of Shares | Noof | % of total | %of
Shares | sharesof | Pledged / | Shares | sharesof | Shares
Company [Encumbered Company | Pledged /
to total Encumber
shares ed
01 Mangal Bhanshali 30,700 12.28 - 30,700 12.28 0 0
02 | Akash Bhanshali 12,175 4.87 - 12,175 4.87 0 0
03 | Lata Bhanshali 12,050 4.82 - 12,050 4.82 0 0
04 | Meenu Bhanshali 11,950 4.78 - 11,950 478 0 0
05 | Suraj Bhanshali 11,500 4.60 - 11,500 4.60 0 0
06 | Abha Shah 5,000 2.00 - 5,000 2.00 0 0

36



Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Annual Report 2024-25

07

Shah Rekha Nemish

12,000

4.80 - 12,000

4.80

08

Kavita Shah

10,725

4.29 - 10,725

4.29

09

Ketan Shah

10,600

4.24 - 10,600

4.24

10

Krutarth Shah

10,100

4.04 - 10,100

4.04

11

Shantilal Shah HUF

9,750

3.90 - 9,750

(e} e} fen ) Fen ) Kan]

3.90

(o) o) fer ) Fer ) Kan]

12

Blue Daimond

Properties Pvt Ltd
(Talma Chemical Ind
pvt ltd merged into
Blue Diamond
Properties Pvt ltd)

11,500 4.60 - 11,500 4.60

13 | Shamyak Investment
Pvt Itd

(Change in name in
Amrit Petroleum Pvt
Ltd)

24,000 9.60 - 24,000 9.60

(III) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING: -

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of during the
the year (1t April,2024) year
At the beginning of the year No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company
01 Mangal Bhanshali 30,700 12.28 30700 12.28
02 Akash Bhanshali 12,175 4.87 42,875 17.15
03 Lata Bhanshali 12,050 4.82 54,925 21.97
04 Meenu Bhanshali 11,950 478 66,875 26.75
05 Suraj Bhanshali 11,500 4.60 78,375 31.35
06 Abha Shah 5,000 2.00 83,375 33.35
07 Rekha Shah 12,000 4.80 95,375 38.15
08 Kavita Shah 10,725 4.29 106,100 4244
09 Ketan Shah 10,600 4.24 116700 46.48
10 Krutarth Shah 10,100 4.04 126800 50.72
11 Shantilal Shah HUF 9,750 3.90 136550 54.62
12 Elttclle Daimond Properties Pvt 11,500 460 1148050 59.22
13 Shamyak Investment Pvt Itd 24,000 9.60 172050 68.82
Date wise Increase /Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the -
reasons for increase /decrease
e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc)*
At the end of the year
(31t March,2025)
01 Mangal Bhanshali 30,700 12.28 30,700 12.28
02 Akash Bhanshali 12,175 4.87 42875 17.15
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03 Lata Bhanshali 12,050 4.82 54925 21.97
04 Meenu Bhanshali 11,950 4.78 66875 26.75
05 Suraj Bhanshali 11,500 4.60 78375 31.35
06 Abha Shah 5,000 2.00 83375 33.35
07 Rekha Shah 12,000 4.80 95375 38.15
08 Kavita Shah 10,725 4.29 106100 42.44
09 Ketan Shah 10,600 424 116700 46.48
10 Krutarth Shah 10,100 4.04 126800 50.72
11 Shantilal Shah HUF 9,750 3.90 136550 54.62
12 E}ctclle Daimond Properties Pvt 11,500 460 1148050 5990
13 Shamyak Investment Pvt Itd 24,000 9.60 172050 68.82

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No of the year during the year
At the beginning of the year No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of
Company the
Company
01 | Impact Growth Pvt ltd 12100 4.84 12100 4.84
02 | Gagandeep Credit Capital Pvt Ltd 11900 4.76 24000 9.60
03 | Optimum Stock Trading Pvt Ltd 11750 4.70 35750 14.30
04 | Optimum Securities Pvt Itd 10500 4.20 46250 18.5
05 | Durgesh Sumatilal Shah 4000 1.6 50250 20.1
06 | Dushyant Natwarlal Dalal 5700 2.28 55950 22.38
07 | Nimesh Sumatilal Shah 2000 0.8 57950 23.18
08 | Urmila D Shah 2000 0.8 59950 23.98
09 | Mahendra Kumar Balai 1500 0.6 61450 24.58
10 | Mohanlal Nihal chand 1500 0.6 62950 25.18
11 | Puloma Dushyant Dalal 1500 0.6 64450 25.78
12 | Roopa Balai 1500 0.6 65950 26.38
13 | Shanti Mohanlal 1500 0.6 67450 26.98
Date wise Increase /Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase No changes during the year
/decrease e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year
01 | Impact Growth Pvt ltd 12100 4.84 12100 4.84
02 | Gagandeep Credit Capital Pvt Ltd
(Change in Name of Trupti 11900 4.76 24000 9.60
Petroleum)
03 | Optimum Stock Trading Pvt Ltd 11750 4.70 35750 14.30
04 | Optimum Securities Pvt Itd 10500 4.20 46250 18.5
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05 | Durgesh Sumatilal Shah 4000 1.6 50250 20.1
06 | Dushyant Natwarlal Dalal 5700 2.28 55950 22.38
07 | Nimesh Sumatilal Shah 2000 0.8 57950 23.18
08 | Urmila D Shah 2000 0.8 59950 23.98
09 | Mahendra Kumar Balai 1500 0.6 61450 24.58
10 | Mohanlal Nihal chand 1500 0.6 62950 25.18
11 Puloma Dushyant Dalal 1500 0.6 64450 25.78
12 | Roopa Balai 1500 0.6 65950 26.38
13 | Shanti Mohanlal 1500 0.6 67450 26.98
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr.No. | Name of the Director Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of during the year
the year
N.A No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of the | shares shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year 00 0.0 00 0.0
Date wise Increase /Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for No changes during the year
increase /decrease e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 00 0.0 00 0.0

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits | Total
Excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Jatin Jain* Total Amount
No.
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 60,00,000/- | NIL NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, Performance Pay 20,00,000 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 80,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act 1,20,00,000/- | NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.
1. Independent Director N.A. N.A. N.A.
* Fees for attending board /
committee Meeting
* Commission(s)
* Others, please specify
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL
2. Other Non-Executive Directors N.A. N.A. N.A.
* Fees for attending board /
committee Meeting
* Commission(s)
* Others, please specify
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

Sr.
No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company Company CFO Total
Secretary Secretary Mr. Mayur
*Mrs. Priya # Mr. Parth Kadakia
Dhanuka Singhal
1 Gross salary 1,00,000 8,50,552 69,99,996 79,50,548/ -
a) Salary as per the provisions
contained in sections 17(1) of the
Income Tax act, 1961;
b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961;
c) Profits in lieu of salaryunder
section 17(3) Income-Tax Act,
1961.
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...
5 Others, Performance Pay - 50,000 - 50,000
Total 1,00,000 9,00,552 69,99,996 80,00,548/ -

*Salary Details of Mrs. Priya Dhanuka are from April 01 2024 to July 31 2024.

Salary Details of Mr. Parth Singhal are from August 07, 2024 to March 31 2025
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VIIL. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made
Type Companies Act | Description Penalty/ [ RD/ if any (give
Punishment/ NCLT/ details)
Compounding | COURT
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain
Managing Director

DIN: 08521872

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai

Ashwin Pukhraj Jain

Director
DIN: 00173983
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ANNEXURE II- NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCTION:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 this policy on Nomination and
Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management of M/s.
Shreenath Investment Company Limited have been formulated by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. This policy shall act as guidelines on matters relating to the
remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of performance of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

1. DEFINITION:

In this policy unless the context otherwise requires:

= Act means The Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, as amended
from time to time;

= Company means “Shreenath Investment Company Limited”;

= Board means Board of Directors of M/s. Shreenath Investment Company
Limited;

= Independent Director means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of The
Companies Act, 2013

= Committee means “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” of the
Company as constituted by the Board from time to time;

= Key Managerial Personnel or KMP means Managing Director, Joint Managing
Director, Whole-time Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
such other persons who may be deemed to be KMP under the Companies Act,
2013;

= Senior Management Personnel means personnel of the Company comprising of
all members of management one level below the executive directors including
the functional heads. The designation and categories of such Personnel will be
determined by the Company based on the functional and reporting structure;

44



Shreenath Investment Company Limited Annual Report 2024-25

4.

The words and expressions used but not defined herein, but defined under the Companies
Act, 2013 shall have the meaning assigned therein.

APPLICABILITY:

a) Directors (Executive and Non-Executive)
b) Key Managerial Personnel

¢) Senior Management Personnel

d) Other Employees

CONSTITUTION OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE:

The Board has the power to constitute / reconstitute the Committee from time to time in
order to make it consistent with other policies and applicable statutory requirements. This
is in line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

KEY OBJECTIVES OF THE COMMITTEE:

a) To guide the Board in relation to the appointment and changes in Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

b) To evaluate the performance of the Members of the Board and provide necessary
report to the Board for further evaluation;

c¢) To recommend to the Board on remuneration payable to the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management;

d) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;

e) To determine remuneration based on Company’s financial position, trends and
practices on remuneration prevailing in the industry;

f) Consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.
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MEETINGS:

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at regular intervals as deemed fit and
appropriate.

The Chairman of the Committee or in his absence any other member of the

Committee authorized by him on his behalf shall attend general meetings of the
Company.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS INTEREST:

A member of the Committee is not entitled to participate in the discussions when
his/her own remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his/her performance
is being evaluated.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL &SENIOR
MANAGEMENT - CRITERIA & QUALIFICATION:

The appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
will be based on the outcome of strategic planning.

The Committee shall consider the standards of qualification, expertise and
experience of the candidates for appointment as Director, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management and accordingly recommend to the Board
his/her appointment.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

TERM / TENURE:

a) Managing director/whole-time director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a
time.
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9.

b) Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years
on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing
of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in
the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms
of up to maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be
eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during
the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the
Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

EVALUATION:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP
and Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

10. REMOVAL:

11.

Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations there under, the Committee may recommend
to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or
Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said
Act, rules and regulations

RETIREMENT:

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The
Board will have the discretion in retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management
Personnel in the same position/remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the
retirement age, for the benefit of the Company
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12. AMENDMENTS TO THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board of Directors on its own and/or as per the recommendations of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee may amend this policy, as deemed fit
from time to time.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain Ashwin Pukhraj Jain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08521872 DIN: 00173983

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE II1

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

(Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014)

PREFACE:

1. The Company believes in conducting its business affairs in fair and transparent manner by
adherence to high standard of professionalism, integrity, honesty, prudence and ethical
behavior. The company is committed to create a culture where its director or employees

feel safe in reporting of any unethical practices or event of fraud, misconduct or violations.

2. Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, inter alia, provides for establishment of a mechanism
called 'Vigil Mechanism’ for Directors and Employees to report their genuine concerns or
grievances, such as instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation
of the code for Directors and Employees. The Act further requires every listed Company, to

establish such vigil mechanism.

3. The objective of this policy is to encourage employees to bring ethical and legal violations
they are aware of to an internal authority so that action can be taken immediately to resolve
the problem. This policy provides a framework to promote responsible and secure whistle
blowing.

4. A vigil mechanism not only helps to detect fraud in organizations, but is also used as a
corporate governance tool, which prevents and deters fraudulent activity.

The policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their
work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation or vendetta.

This policy should be read in conjunction with applicable laws and regulations.
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DEFINITIONS

“Act”: means Companies Act, 2013;

“Company”: means Shreenath Investment Company Limited.

“Employees”: means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad)
and includes director of the Company;

“Protected Disclosure”: means a written communication made in good faith that discloses or
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity. Protected
Disclosures should be factual and not speculative in nature;

“Subject”: means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made
or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation;

“Whistle Blower”: means a Director or an employee making Protected Disclosure under this

policy;

SCOPE & PROCEDURE

The Whistle Blower Policy shall be operated and administered by Mr. Bhavya Dilip Sundesha,
Chairman of the Audit Committee, to whom employees may report their concerns. The Director
nominated to administer this Policy may issue necessary guideline/timeline for operation of
this Policy. In case of repeated frivolous complaints being filed by the employees, the Member
of the Audit Committee may take suitable action against the concerned employee including

reprimand.

The Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the Policy in
relation to matters concerning the Company. The role of Whistle Blower’s is of reporting party
with reliable information.

All Protected Disclosures shall be addressed to the Director nominated to operate and
administer this Policy. Protected disclosure shall be made in writing under the covering letter
signed by the complainant within 30 days of the occurrence of the concern/event or before
occurrence to the chairman of the Audit Committee by hand delivery or Speed/Regd. post or
Fax or Email. The Contact details of the Director so nominated are as follows:
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» Name and Address - Mr. Bhavya Dilip Sundesha - Chairman (Audit Committee)
405 Jai Siddhivinayak Building 13 Ardeshir, Daddy
Cross Lane, C P Tank Girgaon, Mumbai - 400004
Maharashtra, India
Contact: 6638 1800

» Name and Address - Mr. Jatin Jain- Member (Audit Committee)
2501, Lodha Prima Dr. E Borges Road,
Opp. KEM Hospital, Parel, Mumbai-400012

Care must be taken to keep the identity of Whistle Blower confidential. Unfair treatment will
not be meted out to a Whistle Blower because of reporting a Protected Disclosure under this
Policy. The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible as

permitted under law.
On receipt of the protected disclosure, the Chairman, shall make a record of the Protected

Disclosure and also ascertain from the complainant whether he was the person who made the

protected disclosure or not.

DISQUALIFICATION

Employees of the company shall be protected from any kind of unfair treatment after making
the Protected Disclosures, however, any misuse of this mechanism will warrant disciplinary
action. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising
out of careless or false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or
bogus or with a mala fid intention. Policy should not be used for raising malicious or

unfounded allegations against colleagues.

INVESTIGATION

All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy shall be investigated by the Concerned
Director. Where initial inquiry indicates that the concern has no basis or it is not a matter to be
investigated under this Policy, then it may be dismissed at this stage and no further
investigation shall be carried on. If initial inquiry indicates that further investigation is
necessary, then detailed investigation shall be conducted. The concerned Director may take the
help of outside expert for assistance.

Subject will normally be informed regarding allegations made against him and have
opportunities for providing his inputs to facilitate the investigation. Subject shall be given the
opportunity to respond to findings contained in the investigation report, unless there are
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compelling reasons not to do so. No allegation of wrongdoing against a Subject shall be
considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in support of the allegation.

Investigators shall take all requisite steps including technical & other resources for fact-finding
and analysis of the Protected Disclosure. Investigators shall act independently and unbiased.
Investigators have a duty of fairness, objectivity, thoroughness, ethical behaviour and
observance of legal and professional standards.

After investigation of the Protected Disclosure if it is found that an improper or unethical act
has been committed, the concerned Director shall recommend to the management of the
Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as the concerned Director may deem fit.
It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of
the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable employee
or personnel conduct and disciplinary procedures.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Whistle Blower, the Subject, the Whistle Officer, the Investigator, and everyone involved in
the process shall:

maintain complete confidentiality/ secrecy of the matter

. not to keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time

a.

b

c. keep the electronic mails/files under password

d. not to discuss the matter in any informal/social gatherings/ meetings
e

discuss only to the extent or with the persons required for the purpose of
completing the process and investigations

If anyone is found not complying with the above, he/ she shall be held liable for such
disciplinary action as is considered fit.
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RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

All Protected Disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of investigation

relating thereto shall be retained by the Company for a minimum period of five years.

REVIEW / AMENDMENT

The Board may review this Policy as and when it deems appropriate. The Company reserves
the right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or inpart, at any time without assigning any
reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modification will be binding on the
Employees and directors unless the same is notified to the Employees and directors in writing.

If due to subsequent amendment in the laws, this policy or any part hereof becomes
inconsistent with the law, the provisions of law shall prevail and this policy shall be deemed to
be amended to that extent.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain Ashwin Pukhraj Jain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08521872 DIN: 00173983

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE - IV- SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Shreenath Investment Company Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Shreenath Investment Company Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Shreenath Investment Company Limited’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the
provisions of:
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(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, as amended from time to time;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of:
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
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(ii) The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (S5-1 &
SS-2).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

During the period, all the decisions in the Board Meetings were carried unanimously.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and Reports of the
Statutory Auditor for the systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances
under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For Pramod S. Shah & Associates
(Practising Company Secretaries)

Place: Mumbai
Date:25-08-2025

Sd/-
Pramod S. Shah
Partner
Membership No.: 334 (FCS)
CO P No.: 3804
UDIN: F000334G001077443
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ANNEXURE - V

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2.Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length

basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA.
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NA
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NA
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: NA
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

Sdy/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain Ashwin Pukhraj Jain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08521872 DIN: 00173983

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-VI

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) of

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and

Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2024-25, ratio of the remuneration of each

Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year

2024-25 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against

the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. | Name of | Designatio | Remunerati | Remune | % % Ratio  of | Compari | Compariso
No | Director/ | n on of | ration of | increase | increase | Remunera | son of the | n of the
KMP Director/K | Director | in in tion of | Remuner | Remunerat
MP for the |/ KMP | Remune | Remune | each ation of | ion of the
Financial for the | ration in | ration in | Director the KMP | KMP
Year 2023- | Financia | the the to median | against against the
24(Excludin |1  Year | Financia | Financia | remunerat | the performan
g perquisite | 2023-24 |1  Year |1 Year | ion performa | ce of the
value of | (Includi | 2023-24 | 2023-24 | (Including | nce of the | Company
ESOPs ng (Excludi | (Includi | perquisite | Compan | (Including
exercised) perquisi | ng ng value of |y perquisite
te value | perquisi | perquisi | ESOPs (Excludin | value  of
of te value | te value | exercised) | g ESOPs
ESOPs | of of of perquisit | exercised)
exercise | ESOPs | ESOPs | employees | e value of
exercise | exercise | for the | ESOPs
d d) Financial | exercised
Year )
1 Priya Company |0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dhanuka | Secretary
2 | Mayur Chief
Kadakia | Financial
Officer
3. | Jatin Jain | Managing
Director
4 Parth Company
Singhal* | Secretary
*Ms. Priya Dhanuka, resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer

w.e.f from July 31, 2024. Further Mr. Parth Singhal was appointed Company Secretary and
Compliance officer w.e.f from August 07, 2024.
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain Ashwin Pukhraj Jain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08521872 DIN: 00173983

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE -VII

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Developments:

Global economic overview

The global economy remained resilient in the year 2024 (Calendar Year 2024), expanding
at 3.2% (as per IMF World economic outlook, Apr’25). The rapid rise in trade tensions and
heightened policy uncertainty are likely to exert a substantial drag on global economic
activity. It is estimated to grow by 2.8% in CY2025 and 3% in CY2026, much below the
historical average of 3.7% (2000-19) due to global challenges on various fronts. While
strong real income growth and lower interest rates boosted activity, weaker government
spending, sluggish consumer confidence, and external demand fluctuations restrained
growth in some regions.

In advanced economies, the U.S. growth forecast for CY2025 is expected to slow down to
1.8%, on account of greater policy uncertainty, trade tensions and softer demand
momentum, whereas the euro area is expected to grow at 0.8%, before rising to 1.4% in 2026
as financial conditions improve. Other advanced economies see stable growth, with
recovering incomes offset by trade uncertainties. In emerging markets and developing
economies, growth is expected to slow down to 3.7% in 2025 due to various trade measures
in recent times. On the back of the recently implemented tariffs and prolonged trade policy
uncertainty, China’s growth was revised downward to 4% in 2025. India’s growth to remain
stable at 6.2% in 2025 and 6.3% in 2026 supported by private consumption, particularly in
rural areas.

Indian economic overview

India retained its position as the 5th largest economy, maintained its status as the fastest
growing amongst large economies and is expected to be the third largest economy by
2027 (crossing GDP of $5 Tn) after USA and China. The Indian economy is expected to
grow by 6.2% in CY25.

The Indian economy has been digitalising at a remarkable pace over the last decade.
By 2030, India’s digital economy is projected to contribute nearly one-fifth of the
country’s overall economy, outpacing the growth of traditional sectors. According to the
State of India’s Digital Economy Report 2024, India is the 3rd largest digitalised country
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in the world in terms of economy-wide digitalization, and 12th among the G20 countries
in the level of digitalisation of individual users.

The Union Budget 2025-26 strikes a balance between sustaining economic growth and
maintaining fiscal discipline. By streamlining regulations, supporting MSMEs, and
boosting investments and exports, the budget outlines a clear roadmap toward Viksit
Bharat 2047. The budget’s emphasis on sectors including tourism, healthcare, and
manufacturing will catalyse job creation. The commitment to fiscal consolidation, with a
targeted fiscal deficit of 4.4% for FY26, strengthens India’s path to debt sustainability.
These measures are expected to stabilize the macroeconomic environment, encouraging
private sector participation and investment. Overall, the budget lays a strong foundation
for long-term economic resilience and growth.

Outlook

India to remain relatively insulated against the global shocks in the near future and
continue to grow strongly. The structural long-term growth story for India remains
intact driven by favourable demographics and stable governance. According to the
IMF’s World Economic Outlook Report, India is expected to maintain its position as the
fastest-growing major economy, Growth will be driven by continued expansion in the
services sector and a boost in manufacturing, supported by government efforts to
enhance infrastructure and streamline tax policies.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

The Company primarily operates in single business and geographical segment

As compared to the previous reporting period, the company has shown an increase in
income.

The Company, with superior Investment idea, will focus on positioning the revenues
and lead towards high growth path in future.

Risks, Concerns and Threats

It must be understood that a risk-free investment does not exist, but investment funds
vary between being low risk and high risk. Even cash held with a financially secure
bank is exposed to inflation risk (the risk that rising prices will erode the ‘real” value or
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purchasing power of the cash held on deposit) and counterparty risk (the risk that the
bank is unable to meet its financial obligations, i.e. return a depositor’s money).

Internal control systems and their adequacy:

Your Company ensures that appropriate risk management limits, control mechanisms
and mitigation strategies are in place through its efficient and effective Internal Control
System and the same completely correspond to its size, scale and complexity of
operations. The Company strives to put several checks and balances in place to ensure
that confidentiality is maintained. Effective procedures and mechanisms are rolled out
by a full-fledge Internal Audit System to ensure that the interest of the Company is
safeguarded at all times. In addition to this, the Risk Assessment policy of the
organization is reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Audit Committee / Board of
Directors of your Company to ensure that its robustness is reinforced in keeping with
the requirements of a dynamic business environment.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:

Total income achieved during the year under review is Rs. 829.86 lakhs as against
Rs. 6302.54 Lakhs in the previous year. After all Expenses, Depreciation and Taxation,
the net profit of the Company is Rs. 225.54 lacs as against the profit after tax of
Rs. 267.89 Lacs in the previous year.

Cautionary Statement:

Your Company endeavours to perform and attempt to deliver the best at all times.
However, the statements made in this report describing the Company’s objectives,
expectations or predictions shall be read in conjunction with the government policies as
issued and amended from time to time, the micro as well as macroeconomic scenario
prevailing at that time, global developments and such other incidental factors that may
extend beyond the control of the Company and Management.

Keeping this in view, the actual results may materially vary from those expressed in the
statement.

Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including
number of people employed:
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The Company continuously strives to attract and retain the best talent from the local
markets, clearly define their roles and responsibilities, create an inspiring and
rewarding work environment, imparting training to them and creating development
opportunities for increasing employee knowledge and efficiency to make them future
ready and create career opportunities within.

The Company is committed in ensuring that the work environment at all its locations is
conducive to fair, safe and harmonious relations between employees. In strongly
believes in maintaining the dignity of all its employees, irrespective of their gender or
seniority. Discrimination and harassment of any type are strictly prohibited.

Details of any changes in Return on Net Worth as compared to the immediately
previous financial year:

Return on Net Worth, the company continues to maintain healthy return on net
worth in FY 25 at 10.21%

By order of the Board of Directors
For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain
Managing Director
DIN:- 08521872

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21-08-2025

Annexure VIII- Annual Report on CSR Activities
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1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company always believes in a philosophy of adopting sustainable business practices
which are beneficial to the various stakeholders including the society. Through its
corporate values, the Company constantly endeavours to actively contribute to the social
and economic development of the communities in which it operates.

The Company always believed in giving back to the society and recognized its role and
responsibility as a corporate citizen. The Company has social values ingrained into its
culture and manner of working.

The objective of the CSR Policy is to frame the guiding principles in undertaking various
programs and projects by or on behalf of the company relating to CSR within the

meaning of the Act.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

The Company has constituted the CSR Committee during the financial year, as per the

provisions of Section 135 of the Act and details of its members as on the end of the
financial vear are as follows:

Sl. | Name of Director | Designation Number of Number of meetings
No. / Nature of | meetings of CSR | of CSR Committee
Directorship| Committee held |attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Bhavya Dilip|Independent 1 1
Sundesha Director
2 [Ms. Renu Jain Independent 1 1
Director
3 [Mr. Jatin Jain Managing 1 0
Director

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company-
https://shreenathinvestment.in/
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4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, -

NA

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any

Sl. No. [Financial Year |Amount available for set-off from|Amount required to be set-off for
preceding financial years (in Rs) [the financial year, if any (in Rs)

1 FY 23-24 0 0

2 FY 22-23 0 0

3 FY 21-22 0 0

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 19,09,71,106.

7. a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 38,19,422.11
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or program or activities of the previous financial

years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:- Rs 0/-
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): 38,19,422.11

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial
Year (In Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

40,00,00/-

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
subsection (6) of section 135.

Amount transferred

to any fund

specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to sub-section (5) of

section 135.

Amount Date of transfer | Name of the | Amount. | Date of
Fund transfer
NA NA NA NA NA
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
L @ ®G) @ ©) © [ @ ®) © (10) 1
Sl{Name of| Item from |Local | Location of the |Projec Amoun/Amount| Amount | Mode Mode of
the the list of | area project t t [spentin|transferred| of [Implementation -
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Project

activities in

(Yes/ duratijallocate] the [to Unspent| Imple Through
o. Schedule | No) on | dfor |current CSR  |mentatii Implementing
VII to the the | FY (in [Account for| on- Agency
Act State |Distri project| Rs.) |the project| Direct Name |CSR
ot (in Rs.) as per Sec |(Yes/N Reg
135(6) (in 0) No
Rs.)
NA
(c)Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
m| @ ®G) @ ©) (6) ?) ®)
Sl. [Name of| Item from the | Local Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of implementation -
No.| the |list of activities| area project. spent for [implementation| Through implementing
Project |in schedule VII| (Yes/ the project - Direct agency.
to the Act. No). State. District. (in Rs.). (Yes/No). Name. CSR
registration
number.
1 NA (iv) Yes |Maharashtra| Pune |[40,00,000/- No Foundation for
Liberal &
Management
Education

(d)Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 40,00,000/ -
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: 1,80,578/ -
Sl Particular Amount (in
No. Rs.)
(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section [38,19,422.11
135(5)
(ii) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 40,00,00/ -
(iif) [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1,80,578/ -
(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-  [1,80,578/-
(iv)]
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9 (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. No.| Preceding Amount [Amount spent| Amount transferred to any| Amount
Financial |transferred to in the fund specified under remaining
Year. Unspent CSR| reporting |Schedule VII as per section| to be spent
Account |Financial Year 135(6), if any. in

under section (in Rs.).
135 (6) (in Rs.)

Name of| Amount| Date of succeeding

the Fund| (in Rs). |transfer.| financial
years. (in
Rs.)

NIL

b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s):

@ @ ®) @) ©) (6) ?) ©®) ©
Sl. No. | Project |Name of| Financial | Project | Total |Amount|Cumulative| Status of
ID. the Yearin |duration| amount [spent on| amount |[the project
Project. | which the allocated| the [spent at the -
project was for the | project | end of |Completed
commenced. project | inthe | reporting [/Ongoing.

(in Rs.). reporting| Financial

Financial| Year. (in

Year (in Rs.)
Rs).

NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Nil
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Nil

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc: Nil

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset): Nil
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable.

For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Jatin Ramanlal Jain Bhavya Dilip Sundesha
Managing Director Chairperson

DIN:- 08521872 DIN:- 09651332

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21-08-2025
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ANNEXURE- IX
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(As required under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Directors provides the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the
financial year 2024-25.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices,
compliance of laws and adherence to ethical standards to achieve the Company’s
objective of enhancing stakeholder value and discharge of social responsibility.
The Corporate Governance framework includes corporate structures, culture,
policies and the manner in which the corporate entity deals with various
stakeholders, with transparency being the key word. Accordingly, timely,
adequate and accurate disclosure of information on performance and ownership
forms the cornerstone of Corporate Governance. It is a journey for constantly
improving sustainable value creation and an upward moving target. Integrity,
transparency, fairness, accountability and compliance with the law are embedded
in the Company’s robust business practices to ensure ethical and responsible
leadership both at the Board and at the Management level.

The Corporate Governance philosophy of Shreenath Investment Company
Limited is based on the following principles:

1. Management must have the executive freedom to drive the enterprise forward
without undue restraints and Management is the trustee of the shareholders
capital and not the owner. This freedom of management should be exercised
within a framework of effective accountability.

2 Provide an enabling environment to harmonize the goals of maximizing
stakeholder value and maintaining a customer centric focus.

3. Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business
needs.

4. Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is
running internally.

5. Make clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources.
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6. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels in all facets of its
operations.

7. Satisty the spirit of the law and not just the letter of the law.

8 Our philosophy on Corporate Governance is thus concerned with the ethics,
values and morals of Shreenath Investment Company Limited and its Directors,
who are expected to act in the best interests of the Company and remain
accountable to shareholders and other beneficiaries for their action.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors and its Committees play a fundamental role in upholding
and nurturing the principles of good governance which translates into ethical
business practices, transparency and accountability in the Company’s dealing
with its members and other stakeholders and the utilization of resources for
creating sustainable growth and societal wealth.

Shreenath Investment Company Limited has a very balanced and diverse Board
of Directors, who actively participates at the Board and Committee Meetings by
providing valuable guidance to the Management on various aspects of business,
policy direction, governance, compliance etc. and plays a critical role on strategic

issues.

a. Composition of the Board of Directors:

The name and category of Director on the Board, the number of Directorship held
by them in other Company and numbers of the Committees in which they are the
Member or Chairman are given herein below: (Other than Shreenath Investment

Company Limited)
Sr. | Name of Category of the | No. of | No. of
No. | the Director Directorships Membership/
Director in each | Chairmanship  of
Companies other Board
Committee

Public | Private | Member| Chairman
1 Mr. Jatin Jain | Managing - - - R
Director
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2 Mr. Ashwin Jain | Director - 7 -

3 Mr. Ritesh | Independent | - - -
Chopra Director

4 Ms. Renu Independent | - - -
Jain Director

5 Mr. Bhavya | Independent | - - -
Sundesha Director

b. Number and dates of Meetings along with the attendance of the Directors in

the Board Meetings and the Annual General Meeting:

The following are the details of the Meetings of the Board and Annual General

Meeting held during the financial year 2024-25:

Sr. | Attendance Name of the Directors
No. | at the
Board Mr. Ashwin| Mr Jatin| Mr.Ritesh | Ms.Renu Mr. Bhavya
Meetings Jain Jain Chopra Jain Sundesha
held on
1 [23.05.2024 \ \/ \/ \ \
2 | 07.08.2024 \ \ \ \ v
3 |07.11.2024 v v v v v
4 | 05.02.2025 \ \/ \/ \/ \
5 | Attendance at N, N N N -
the Annual
General
Meeting Held
on 26.09.2024

c. Relationship between the Directors inter-se:

None of the Directors are related to each other.

71



Shreenath Investment Company Limited Annual Report 2024-25

d. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by the Non-Executive

Director in the Company:

None of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company hold any securities in the
Company.

e. Familiarization programs imparted to Independent directors:

Independent Directors play an important role in the governance processes of the
Board. They bring to bear their expertise and experience on the deliberations of
the Board. This enriches the decision-making process at the Board with different
points of view and experiences and prevents conflict of Interest in the decision
making.

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to
him/her and the details pertaining to their roles, responsibilities, functions and
the Board’s expectation are explained in the Meeting.

In furtherance to the above, the Company holds Business Review Meeting every
quarter to explain the details of the performance of the Company. Further,
Directors” Vision Meeting is held annually to set the strategic directions of the
Company.

The details of Familiarization programs imparted to Independent directors are as

follows:
Number of programs | Number of hours spent | Number of hours spent
attended by | by Independent Director | by Independent Director
Independent Director during the year (Business | on cumulative basis till
Review Meetings and | date
Vision and  Strategy
Meeting.)
27.04.2016 1 hour 1 hour
28.07.2016 2 hours 3 hours
08.11.2016 1 hour and 30 minutes 4 hours and 30 minutes
02.02.2017 1 hour and 30 minutes 6 hours
21.06.2017 1 hour and 30 minutes 7 hours and 30 minutes
21.12.2017 1 hour and 30 minutes 9 hours
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14.02.2018 1 hour 10 hours
14.02.2019 1 hour 11 hours
04.02.2020 30Min 11 hours 30min
05.02.2021 30Min 12 hours
14.02.2022 1 hour 13 hours
15.02.2023 1 hour 14 hours
06.02.2024 30 mins 14 hours 30 min
05-02.2025 30 mins 15 Hours

Weblink: www.shreenathinvestment.in/

f. Board’s Functioning & Procedures:

The Board has complete access to any information within the Company. At

Meetings of the Board, it welcomes the presence of Senior Management who can

provide additional insights into the items being discussed.

The items placed at the Meeting of the Board include the following;:-

i

S < 2 B

% g &

Unaudited Quarterly/Half Yearly financial results and Audited Annual
Accounts of the Company, results and capital employed, for consideration
and approval;

Minutes of Meetings of Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship
Committee/Shareholders Grievance Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee;

Abstracts of circular resolutions passed;

General notices of interest;

Sale and/or purchase of investments, fixed assets;

Review compliance of all laws applicable to the Company including the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock
Exchanges and steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-
compliances, if any;

Related party transactions;

Reviewing the Company’s Financial and Risk Management policies;
Reviewing the business plan and strategy of the Company.

All the items in the Agenda are accompanied by notes giving comprehensive
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information on the related subject and in certain matters such as
financial /business plans and financial results, detailed presentations are made.
The agenda and the relevant notes are sent in advance separately to each
Director to enable the Board to take informed decisions. The Minutes of the
Meetings of the Board are circulated through email to all Directors and
confirmed at the subsequent Meeting. The Minutes of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder’s Relationship
Committee/ Shareholders” Grievance Committee are also circulated through
email to all Members and thereafter tabled for discussion at the subsequent
Board Meeting.

g. The board confirms that in the opinion of the board, the independent
directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are
independent of the management.

3. SKILLS

The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the

Board of Directors as required in the context of the Company’s business and that
the said skills are available with the Board Members:

SN | Skills / Expertise / Competence Name of The Directors who have such|

0 skills / expertise / competence

1 Knowledge of the Company’s | Mr.]atin Jain- Managing Director
businesses (Chemical Mr. Ashwin Jain- Director
I di lici d cul Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent
Tlterme'z iates), p(? 1c.1es an. .cu ture | . octor
(including the Mission, Vision and | Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
Values) major risks / threats and | Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent
potential opportunities and | Director
knowledge of the industry in which
the Company operates;

2 Behavioral skills - attributes and Mr. Jatin Jain- Managing Director
competencies to use their xn ﬁih“}’lll(lj{lam- Dllre;tor tont
knowledge and skills to contribute D.r. “esh -opra- ndependent

) 1rector
effectively to the growth of the Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
Company; Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent
Director
3 Business Strategy, Sales & | Mr. Jatin Jain- Managing Director
Marketing, Corporate Governance, Mr. A.shwm Jain- Director
. . Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent
Forex Management, Administration, | p.
o ) 1rector
Decision Making Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
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Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent
Director

Financial and Management skills

Mr. Jatin Jain- Managing Director

Mr. Ashwin Jain- Director

Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent
Director

Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent
Director

Legal expertise

Mr. Jatin Jain- Managing Director
Mr. Ashwin Jain- Director

Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent
Director

Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent
Director

Technical / Professional skills and
specialized knowledge in relation
to Company’s business

Mr. Jatin Jain- Managing Director

Mr. Ashwin Jain- Director

Mr. Ritesh Chopra- Independent
Director

Ms. Renu Jain- Independent Director
Mr. Bhavya Sundesha- Independent

Director

The Board at its meeting held on 27th May 2025 reviewed the declaration of
independence submitted by the Independent Directors and carried out due

assessment of the veracity of the same noting that the Independent Directors of the

Company fulfill the conditions specified in the Listing Regulations and are

independent of the management.

4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Company has developed all the necessary Committees of the Board namely:

a0 oe

Audit Committee;
Nomination & Remuneration Committee;

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Stakeholders Relationship Committee/ Shareholders” Grievances Committee.

The constitution, terms of reference and the functioning of the above mentioned

Committees of the Board is explained herein.

The Board reviews the functioning of these committees from time to time. The

Chairman of these Committees conducts the Meetings and also informs the

Board about the summary of discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The

Minutes of the Committee Meetings sent to all Directors are tabled at the

respective Board / Committee Meetings.
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I. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Audit committee acts as a link between the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors

and the Board of Directors. The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to

provide effective supervision of the Management’s Financial Reporting process

with a view to ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures.

Composition of the Audit Committee: -

The Audit Committee of the Company constituted in line with provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is in line with SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

The Audit Committee is duly formed and meets the requirement of the

Companies Act, 2013 and also the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The composition of the Audit Committee as at 31.03.2025 and dates and details of
the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under

Sr.| Name of | Category Attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings
No| the held on
Director
23.05.2024 07.08.2024 | 07-11-2024 | 05.02.2025
1 | Mr. Jatin | Member Executive
Jain Director V \ \ \
2 | Mr Ritesh | Member- Non-
Chopra executive \ \ \ \
Independent
Director
3 | Mr. Bhavya | Chairman-Non-
Sundesha Executive V V V \
Independent
Director,
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All the Members on the Audit Committee possess the requisite qualification for
appointment on the Committee and have sound knowledge of finance, accounting
practices and Internal Control.

As prescribed under the Act, the Chairman of the Committee who is an
Independent Director was present at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

i. Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of
its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by
the statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and
auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to
be included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of
section 134 of the Companies Act,2013.

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report;

5. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval;

6. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
matter;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal
auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the
structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up
there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors
into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of

internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area
of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) and creditors;
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18.

a.

19.

20.
a.

21.
a.

o 0

22.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Every listed company or such class or classes of companies, as may be
prescribed, shall establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to
report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed;

The vigil mechanism under sub-section (9) of Section 177 of Companies Act,
2013, shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons
who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the
chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any
other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit
Committee), submitted by management;

Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal
auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should include the following:
To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in
relation to the items specified in sub-section (4) of Section 177 of Companies
Act, 2013, or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have
power to obtain professional advice from external sources and have full
access to information contained in the records of the company;

To seek information from any employee;

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice;

. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers

necessary.

When money is raised through an issue (public issues, rights issues,
preferential issues etc.), the company shall disclose the uses / applications of
funds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and marketing, working
capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis as a part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results to the Audit Committee.
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Further, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus
/ notice and place it before the audit committee. Such disclosure shall be made
only till such time that the full money raised through the issue has been fully
spent. This statement shall be certified by the statutory auditors of the company.
Furthermore, where the company has appointed a monitoring agency to
monitor the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, it shall place
before the Audit Committee the monitoring report of such agency, upon receipt,
without any delay. The audit committee shall make appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

All the items in the Agenda are accompanied by notes giving comprehensive
information on the related subject and in certain matters such as financial
results, detailed presentations are made. The Agenda and the relevant notes are
sent in advance separately to each Member to enable the Committee to take
informed decisions.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Committee are circulated through email to
all the Members and confirmed at the subsequent Meeting.

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The purpose of the Committee shall be to discharge the Board’s responsibilities
relating to formulation of compensation plans and policies of the Company’s
Executive Directors.

i. Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:-

The Company has framed Nomination and Remuneration Committee according

to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at
31.03.2025 and dates and details of the Members participation at the Meetings of
the Committee are asunder:
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Sr. | Name of the|l Category Attendance at the Nomination
No. | Director and Remuneration Committee
Meeting held on
07.08.2024

1 Mrs. Renu | Member-Non-executive Yes

Jain Independent Director
2 Mr. Ritesh | Member-Non-executive Yes

Chopra Independent Director
3 Mr. Bhavya | Non- Executive Yes

Sundesha Independent Director,

Chairperson

Terms of Reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as

follows:

. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be

appointed in senior management and recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance;

. To determine such policy, taking into account all factors which it deems

necessary. The objective of such policy shall be to ensure that members of the
executive management of the Company are provided with appropriate incentives
to encourage enhanced performance and are, in a fair and responsible manner,
rewarded for their individual contributions to the success of the Company;

. To review the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of the remuneration policy;

. To approve the design of any performance related pay schemes operated by the

Company and approve the total annual payments made under such schemes;

. To consider any other matters relating to the remuneration of or terms of

employment applicable to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees.
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Criteria for the Performance Evaluation of the Independent Directors Meeting:

As required under section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule
IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and also the Regulations of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015, a comprehensive exercise for evaluation of the performances of
every individual director, of the Board as a whole and its Committees and of the
Chairperson of the Company has been carried by your company.

For the purpose of carrying out performance evaluation exercise, three types of
Evaluation forms were devised in which the evaluating director has allotted to the
individual Director, the Board as a whole, its Committees and the Chairperson
appropriate rating on the scale of five.

Such evaluation exercise has been carried out:

i.  of Independent Directors by the Board;

ii.  of Non-Independent Directors by all the Independent Directors in separate

meeting held for the purpose;
iii.  of the Board as a whole;
iv.  of the Committees;

v. of the Chairperson of your Company by the Independent Directors in
separate meeting after taking into account the views of the Executive/
Non-Executives Directors;

vi.  Managing Director and Chairman of the Company.

Having regard to the industry, size and nature of business your company is
engaged and the evaluation methodology adopted is in the opinion of the Board,
sufficient, appropriate and is found to be serving the purpose.

The Independent Directors of the Company are evaluated by the Non-Executive
Directors and the other Directors of the Board. The criteria for the evaluation of
the Independent Directors are:

a. Attendance record;

b. Possesses sufficient skills, experience and level of preparedness which allows
the person to clearly add value to discussions and decisions;
Able to challenge views of others in a constructive manner;

. Knowledge acquired with regard to the company’s business/activities;
Understanding of industry and global trends;

oo 0

Any qualitative comments and suggestions for improving effectiveness.
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III. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE / SHAREHOLDERS’
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE MEETING:

The Committee has the mandate to review, redress shareholders’” grievances and
to approve all share transfers.

i. Size and Composition:-

The Company had duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee/
Shareholders Grievance Committee w.e.f., 1st April, 2017 to specifically look into
the redressal of the shareholder’s grievances and also the share transfers and
other investor related matters.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee/ Shareholders
Grievance Committee as on 31.03.2025 is as under:-

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Category

1 Mr. Ashwin Jain Executive Director- Member

2 Mr. Bhavya Sundesha Non-Executive Independent Director,
Chairperson

3 Mr. Jatin Jain Executive Director- Member

Mr. Parth Shivkumar Singhal is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of
the Board Meetings and the Stakeholder and Relationship Committee.

Meeting of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee / Shareholders’ Grievance
Committee Meetings:-

During the financial year 2024 - 2025, 1 (One) Meetings of the Stakeholder’s
Relationship Committee / Shareholders’” Grievance was held on 07-08-2024.

iii. The functions of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee / Shareholders’

Grievance Committee Meetings include the following:-

1. Transfer /Transmission of shares;

2. Issue of duplicate share certificates;

3. Review of shares dematerialized and all other related matters;
4. Monitors expeditious redressal of investor’s grievances;

5. Non-receipt of Annual report and declared dividend,

6. All other matters related to shares.
iv. Investor Grievance Redressal:
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Number of complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction of investors
during the year under review and their break-up are asunder:

Type of complaint No. of complaints
Non-Receipt of Annual Reports 0

Non-Receipt of Dividend Warrants 0

Non-Receipt  of Shares lodged for 0

Transfer/Exchange

Non-Receipt of Certificates 0

Others

(Duplicate/ Transmission/Procedure 0

etc.)

Total

No complaints were received by the Company during the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2025 and there are no complaints pending with the Company as on
31st March, 2025.

No request for share transfers were received during the accounting year ended
31st March, 2025. There were no share transfers pending as on 31st March, 2025,
for more than 30 days.

There were no physical transfers of shares during the year under review.

The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee/Shareholder’s Grievance Committee
Meetings attends matters related to Share Transfers, Deletion and Transmission.

REMUNERATION PAID TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year, Non-executive and Independent Directors are not paid any
remuneration. No sitting fees are paid for attending Board Meetings/Audit
Committee Meetings/ Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings. No
Sitting fees are paid for the Stakeholders Relationship Committee/ Shareholders’
Grievance Committee Meetings.
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Details of remuneration paid to Directors during the financial year ended

31.03.2025 is as under:
(Amount in Rs
Name of the Salary and | Contributionto | Perquisites | Performance| Sittin| Total
Director Commission | P.F. Gratuity and Pay g
Superannuation Fees
Fund
Mr. Jatin Jain* 60,00,000/- | - - 20,00,000/- K 80,00,000/ -

Mr. Ashwin Jain

Ms. Renu

Jain

Mr. Ritesh

Chopra

Mr. Bhavya
Sundesha

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

The main purpose of the CSR Committee is to formulate and recommend to the
Board a CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by
company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and amount of
expenditure to be incurred on the activities suggested as per CSR Policy. The CSR
committee Meeting was held on 23rd May 2024 and 07th November 2024.

i. Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: -

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as at

31.03.2025 are as under:

Sr. | Name of the Director
No.
1 | Mr. Bhavya Sundesha

Category

Non-Executive
Director, Chairperson
Non-Executive
Director

Executive Director

Independent

2 | Ms. Renu Jain Independent

3 Mor. Jatin Jain

ii. Role/Responsibility of CSR Committee include:

1. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy indicating the activity or
activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to the
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Act and have oversight over its implementation;

Recommend the amount to be spent on CSR activities referred in clause (1);

3. Ensure that in each financial year Company spends at least 2% of average net

profit (if company falls under criteria which is specified under section 135 of the

Companies Act,2013) made during the three immediately preceding financial

year and if not spent during the year then same should be reported in Directors

Report along with reason for not spending the amount;

Monitor the CSR policy of the company from time to time;

5 Institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR

projects and programme;

6. Monitor the Company’s CSR activity on quarterly basis.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

a. The particulars of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under:

Financial
Year

Day and Date
of the Annual
General
Meeting

Location of the
Annual General
Meeting

Time of the
Annual

General
Meeting

Special

/Ordinary

resolution

passed

2021-22

Thursday, 22nd
September, 2022

801-802,
Towers,

021

Dalamal
Nariman
Point, Mumbai - 400

12:30 P.M.

1.

To receive, consider
and adopt the
Audited Profit and
Loss Account for
the year ended 31t
March, 2022 and the
Balance Sheet as on
that date and the
the
and

reports  of
Directors

Auditors thereon.

To appoint a
director in place of
Mr. Ashwin Jain
(DIN: 00173983),
who  retires by
rotation and being
eligible, offers
himself  for re-
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appointment.

. To re-appoint M/s.

Kamdar Dalal &
Associates,  having
Firm Registration no.
(129596W) Chartered
Accountants, as a
Statutory Auditors of
the Company.

. To re-appoint Mr.

Vikas Harilal
Mapara (DIN:
00211580), as a
Managing Director
of the Company for
a period of five
years.

. To regularize the

appointment of Mr.
Bhavya Dilip
Sundesha (DIN:
09651332), as an
Independent
Director of the
Company.

2022-23

Saturday, 30th
September, 2023

801-802, Dalamal
Towers, Nariman
Point, Mumbai - 400
021

11.00 A.M.

. To receive,

consider and
adopt the Audited
Profit and Loss
Account for the
year ended 31t
March, 2023 and
the Balance Sheet
as on that date and
the reports of the
Directors and
Auditors thereon.

. To appoint a

Director in place of
Mr. Ashwin Jain
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(DIN:  00173983),
who retires by
rotation and being
eligible, offers
himself for re-
appointment.

. To re-appoint Mr.

Ritesh Chopra
(DIN:  08194656),
as an Independent
Director of the
Company for a
second term of
5(Five) consecutive
years.

To re-appoint Mr.
Renu Jain (DIN:
08069474), as an
Independent
Director of the
Company for a
second term of
5(Five) consecutive
years.

2023-24

Thursday, 26t
September, 2024

801-802, Dalamal
Towers, Nariman
Point, Mumbai - 400
021

11.00 P.M.

. To receive, consider

and adopt the
Audited Profit and
Loss Account for
the year ended 31st
March, 2024 and the
Balance Sheet as on
that date and the
reports  of  the
Directors and
Auditors thereon.

. To appoint a

director in place of
Mr. Ashwin Jain
(DIN: 00173983),
who  retires by
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eligible,

appointment.

rotation and being

himself for

b. Details of the Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot:

During the year under review, no resolution has been passed through the
exercise of postal ballot.

DISCLOSURE:
e During the year under review, there are no materially significant related party

transactions of the Company which have potential conduct with the interests of
the Company at large. The details of the related party transaction at arm’s
length basis have been provided by the company in format AOC -2.

eThe Company has complied with the requirements of the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and
Statutory Authorities on all matters related to Capital Markets.

e The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism and has
established the necessary mechanism for employees to report concerns about
unethical behavior.

e web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;
http:/ /www.shreenathinvestment.in/
eDuring the year the following amounts were transferred to the Investors

Education and Protection Fund:

Particulars Date of Transfer Amount (INR)
Matured Deposits NIL NIL

Interest on  Matured | NIL NIL

Deposits

Unpaid Dividend NIL NIL

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

eThe quarterly, half yearly and annual results are communicated to all the
members of the Company by publishing in English and Marathi National dailies
namely Free Press Journal and Navshakti respectively. The Financial Statements
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are also displayed on the website of the Company www.shreenathinvestment.in

e The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of this Annual
report, which is sent to each member by post, courier or email.

e The Company informs the Stock Exchange of all price sensitive matters or such
other matters which are material and of relevance to the shareholders.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

I. Details of the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2023-24:
Date: 26th September 2024
Day: Thursday

Time: 12:00 P.M.
Venue: 801-802, Dalamal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.

II. Financial Calendar 2024-25:

Name of the Quarter/ Half year Due date for the compliance
Quarter ending 30.06.2024 On or before 14.08.2024
Quarter/Half year ending 30.09.2024 On or before 14.11.2024
Quarter ending 31.12.2024 On or before 14.02.2024
Quarter/ Year ending 31.03.2025 On or before 30.05.2025

III. Dividend:

Company recommends Nil dividend.

Date of Book Closure: 10t September to 19t September 2025 (both days

inclusive).

IV. Details of the Stock Exchange in which the Company is listed:
e Name of the Stock exchange: The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

e Listing fee for the year 2024-25 has been paid to the Stock Exchange.
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Stock Code- Physical :503696 on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

ISIN No. NSDL & CDSL: INE475V01012

Market Price Data: High / Low price during each Month of 2024-25 on The
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and BSE Sensex -

NOTE: COMPANY HAS RECEIVED IN-PRINCIPAL APPROVAL FROM
BSE ON 29T DECEMBER 2017 PERTAINING REVOCATION OF
SUSPENSION IN TRADING OFEQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY.
HOWEVER, THERE WAS NO TRADING COMMENCED AFTER
GETTING APPROVAL FROM BSE. THEREFORE, COMPARISON WITH
BSE SENSEX IS NOT APPLICABLE TO OUR COMPANY.

V. Share Transfer System and other related matters:

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

KFin Technologies Limited

Corporate Office Address: Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032
IN.

Contact Details: Tel No: P: +91 40 67161659

Email: umesh.pandey@kfintech.com
Email: compliance.corp@kfintech.com

Website: www kfintech.com

Share Transfer System:

The shares lodged for transfer are processed by the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent and are approved by Stakeholder’s Relationship
Committee/Shareholders” Grievance Committee. Shares sent for transfer in
physical form are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the
date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects.
Similarly, all requests for demat are received and processed by the Registrar
and Transfer Agent and confirmations given to the depositories within the
prescribed time limit.

Nomination Facility for Shareholding:
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As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making
nominations is available for shareholders, in respect of the shares held by
them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Registrar and Share
Transfer agent of the Company.

Payment of Dividend through Electronic Clearing Service:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has made it mandatory for all
companies to use the bank account details furnished by the depositories for
depositing dividend through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) to investors
wherever ECS and bank details are available. In the absence of ECS facilities,
the Company will print the bank account details, if available, on the payment
instrument for distribution of dividend.

Unclaimed Dividends:

Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed, are requested
to correspond to the Company’s registered office. Members are requested to
note that dividends not enchased or claimed within seven years from the date
of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, will as per sections
205A and 205C of the Companies, Act, 1956 and Section 123 & other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant
rules, be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Correspondence regarding Change in Address:

Members are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend
matters, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, KFin Technologies Limited

Corporate Office Address: Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032
IN.

Contact Details: Tel No: P: +91 40 67161659

Email: umesh.pandey@kfintech.com

Email: compliance.corp@kfintech.com

Website: www kfintech.com
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Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2025:

No. of % of No of Shareholding % of
Sr. No | Category Shareholders | Shareholders | Shares | Amount Amount
1 1-5000 54 77.14 48800 488000.00 19.52
2 5001- 10000 1 1.43 9750 97500.00 3.9
3 10001- 20000 12 17.39 136750 1367500.00 54.7
4 20001- 30000 1 0.014 24000 240000 9.6
5 30001- 40000 1 1.43 30700 307000.00 12.28
6 40001- 50000 0 0 0 0 0
7 50001- 100000 0 0 0 0 0
8 100001& Above 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 69 100.00 250000 2500000.00 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2025:

Category No. of shares held Percentage to total
(%)
a. Promoters, Directors & 172050 68.82%
Promoter group
b. Banks, FIs & Insurance Cos. | 0 0
c. Bodies Corporate 34150 8.96%
d. Indian Public 43800 17.52%

Total 250000 100.00
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2025

Percentage to total (100%)

e Dematerialization of Shares:

¢ Outstanding ADRs/GDRs:

e Plant location:
e Address of the Company:

m Promoters, Directors & Promoter group
m Banks, Fls & Insurance Cos.
Bodies Corporate

m [ndian Public

The shares of the Company can be held and
traded in electronic form.

90.96% (227400 shares) of the Company’s
shares have been dematerialized as on
31.03.2025.

Nil/Warrants or any Convertible Instrument,
conversion date and likely impact on equity.

Not Applicable.

Shreenath Investment Company Limited
801-802, Dalamal Towers, Nariman Point,
Mumbeai - 400 021

Tel: 022- 6638 1800

Fax: 022-6638 1818

Email:sicl2889@gmail.com

Website;: www.shreenathinvestment.in
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10. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Management. The Code is reviewed from time to time by
the Board. The said Code has been communicated to the Directors and the
Members of Senior Management. The Code has also been posted on the
Company’s website www.shreenathinvestment.in

11. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE:

The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company gives
Annual Certification on financial reporting and Internal Controls to the Board in
terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer also gives quarterly
certification on financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(As annexed in Annexure I).

12. DISCLOSURES REGARDING APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTORS AS REQUIRED UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:

1. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
one-third of the total number of Directors for the time being is liable to retire
by rotation. Accordingly, one Director of the Company viz. Mr. Ashwin Jain
(DIN: 00173983) will be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Mr. Ashwin Jain (DIN: 00173983), being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Ashwin Jain (DIN: 00173983) has been actively associated with Investment
Companies. Mr. Ashwin Jain (DIN: 00173983) became the Director of
M/s. Shreenath Investment Company Limited dated 31.03.2002 and has been
participating in making various policies and regulation of M/s. Shreenath
Investment Company Limited. He has gained experience and vast knowledge in
the fields of administration, legal affairs, taxation, accounting and finance.

He holds a Post Graduate Qualification in Financial Management.

a. Disclosure of relationship between directors interse:
There is no relationship between Mr. Ashwin Jain and any other Directors of
the Company.
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b. Name of Listed Company in which Mr. Ashwin Jain holds Directorship and
Membership of the Committees of the Board:- NIL

Name of the listed entities in which Director holds Directorship-NIL
Name of the listed entities in which Director holds Chairmanship in the
Committee-NIL

Name of the listed entities in which Director holds Membership in
Committee-NIL

c. Shareholding in the Company - NIL

13. CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCES:

As required under the Regulations of SEBI (Listings Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, certificate of compliances of Corporate
Governance issued by M/s. Pramod S Shah & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries annexed here as Annexure II.

14. OTHER DISCLOSURE:

a) The Company is fully complied with the applicable regulations and hence
there are no penalties imposed upon the Company by any of the Authority
However, BSE Ltd had suspended the trading in the Company’s shares on
account of non-compliance with Listing Agreement. Company had filed
application for revocation of suspension with BSE Ltd and made the default
good. The Company has paid re-instatement fees of Rs. 32,40,000 dated
3rd November, 2017 and submitted all the documents for obtaining In-
Principal approval from BSE. Company got the In-principle approval from
BSE of revocation of suspension w.e.f 29th December, 2017.

b) The Vigil Mechanism and the Whistle Blower policy are duly established and
none of the personnel have been denied accessing to the Audit Committee for
any of their grievances.

0 The Material Related Party policy of the Company is hosted on the website of
the Company viz. www.shreenathinvestment.in

The website of the Company is duly updated as per Regulation 46 of SEBI
pany y up P &
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

e) A Certificate from Practicing Company Secretaries that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
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appointed or continuing as directors of Companies by SEBI / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is enclosed to this report
Annexure IIIL

f) The Company is committed to provide safe and conducive environment to its
employees during the year under review. Your directors further state that
during the year under review, there was no case filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

g The Company has an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. No complaints were
received by the ICC in 2024-25.

a. number of complaints filed during the financial 0
year
b. number of complaints disposed of during the 0

financial year

c. number of complaints pending as on end of the 0
financial year

h) All the mandatory requirements are duly complied with.

15. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

The Company has notified and adopted the Revised Code of Conduct to regulate,
monitor and report trading by Designated Person and immediate relatives of
Designated Person and Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosures of
unpublished price sensitive information pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 with a view to regulate trading in securities by the
Designated Person and immediate relatives of Designated Person of the Company.
The Compliance Officer is responsible with compliance under these Regulations.
The code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s securities and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company’s securities by the Designated Person and
immediate relatives of Designated Person while in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.
Designated Person and immediate relatives of Designated Person have affirmed
compliance with the Code. The said Revised Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor
and report trading by Designated Person and immediate relatives of Designated
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Person and Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosures of unpublished

price sensitive information is displayed on the website of the Company and weblink

of the same is mentioned below:-
http://www.shreenathinvestment.in/Files/Shree%20Investment%20compan_Code%
200f%?20Practise.pdf
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ANNEXURE X

MANAGING DIRECTOR / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

We, Jatin Jain, Managing Director and Mayur Kadakia, Chief Financial Officer, of
SHREENATH INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31.03.2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or any omitted
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

2 these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
company’s code of conduct.

C. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems
of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and the Audit committee:

1. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

2 significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements ; and

3. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.
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Yours faithfully

For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Jatin Jain Mayur Kadakia
Managing Director Chief Financial officer

DIN: 08521872

Date: 21-08-2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE XI

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as per the
provisions of Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To

The Members,

Shreenath Investment Company Limited

801-802, Dalamal Tower, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Shreenath
Investment Company Limited for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 as stipulated in
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C,
D and E of schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015, of the Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of

the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of
regulation 46 and para C, D and E of schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, of the Company with stock exchanges unless otherwise
stated in Corporate Governance Report.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Pramod S Shah & Associates
Practising Company Secretary

Pramod S. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 334 (FCS)

COP No: 3804
Place: Mumbai
UDIN: F000334G001077465
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF BOARD MEMBERS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF
CONDUCT:

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management of the Company.

As Managing Director of Shreenath Investment Company Limited and as required
by Schedule V (D) of the Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I hereby declare that
all the Board members and senior management personnel of the Company as
identified by the Company considering the requirements in this respect, have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year 2024-25.

In accordance with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchange, 1
hereby declare that the Directors and Senior Management of the Company have

affirmed compliance with the code of conduct as applicable to them for the year
ended 31st March, 2025.

For Shreenath Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Jatin Jain
Managing Director
DIN: 08521872

Date: 21-08-2025

Place: Mumbai
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of

Shreenath Investment Company Limited
801/802 Dalamal Tower, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of Shreenath Investment Company Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”)
having CIN: L67120MH1979PLC022039 and registered office at 801/802 Dalamal Tower,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub
clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered

necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pramod S Shah & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Pramod S. Shah

Date: 25-08-2025 Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 334 (FCS)
CP No: 3804

UDIN: F000334G001077487
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